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Title: Pursuant to section 1540., Jackson County Code | hereby make the following reappointments to the

Pension Plan Board of Trustees:

Troy Thomas is reappointed as an active member of the Pension Plan for a term to expire February
17, 2017.

Mike Martin is reappointed as an independent business executive for a term to expire February 17,
2017.

W. Patrick Sterner is reappointed as an independent business executive for a term to expire February
17, 2017.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 13-07

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: APRIL 29, 2013
RE: REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE PENSION PLAN BOARD OF TRUSTEES
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File #: 13-07, Version: 0

Pursuant to section 1540., Jackson County Code | hereby make the following reappointments to the
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

W. Patrick Sterner is reappointed as an independent business executive for a term to expire
February 17, 2017.

Michael D. Sanders, County Executive

Dated:
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